New Hampshire Council on

Resources and Development

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall
Concord, NH 03301
Phone: 603-271-2155
Fax: 603-271-2615

TDD Access: Relay NH
1-800-735-2964

CORD Meeting

Thursday, July 11, 2019

Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor Conference Room
107 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH

Time: 9:30 A.M.

FINAL AGENDA Page Number

ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS

MINUTES - Approval of May 9, 2019 draft minutes............cccooeevveveinennn, 1

SURPLUS LAND REVIEW

A

2019 SLR 004 (Brentwood)

Request from the NH Fish and Game Department to surplus property known as
the Brentwood Game Farm off South Road.

Brentwood Memo and Application.............cccccveveiiiiecce s, 5
Brentwood COMIMENTS ........ccoiiiieieieie e 31

2019 SLR 005 (Salem)

Request from the Department of Natural and Cultural Resources to dispose a
portion of a 0.10 acre parcel of land, and to convey an access right-of-way, to
the Town of Salem.

Salem Memo and ApPPIICALION .........cccooeiiiiiiiiee e 35

SaleM COMMEBNTS ..., 45

Page 1 of 2



Council on Resources and Development
Agenda
July 11, 2019

IV. OTHER BUSINESS

Reminder - 2019 Meeting Dates

January-10 Mareh-28(rescheduled-from-March-14)
May-8 July 11
September 21 November 14

Page 2



New Hampshire Council on

Resources and Development

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall
Concord, NH 03301
Phone: 603-271-2155
Fax: 603-271-2615

TDD Access: Relay NH
1-800-735-29064

DRAFT Minutes — May 9, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT

Jared Chicoine, Chair, Director, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives

Stephen McLocklin, Designee, NH Department of Administrative Services
Tracy Boisvert, Designee, Department of Natural and Cultural Resources
Timothy Drew, Designee, NH Department of Environmental Services

Amy Clark, Designee, NH Department of Education

Christopher Way, Designee, NH Department of Business and Economic Affairs
Shawn Jasper, Commissioner, NH Department of Agriculture, Markets & Food
Glen Normandeau, Executive Director, NH Fish and Game Department
William Ray, Designee, NH Housing Finance Authority

Marta Modigliani, Designee, NH Department of Safety

Nadine Miller, non-voting member, NH DNCR, Division of Historical Resources

OTHERS PRESENT

Michael Klass, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives

Noah Hodgetts, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
Richard Cook, NH Fish and Game Department
Amanda Hollenbeck, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
Jared Nylund, NH Department of Administrative Services
Gordon Landigran, NH Department of Justice

Richard Cook, NH Fish and Game Department

Jason Weaver, NH Adjutant General’s Department
Zachary Boyajian, NH Adjutant General’s Department
Erin Zayac, NH Adjutant General’s Department

I ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS

The meeting was opened at 9:32 AM by Chairman Chicoine. CORD members and guests
introduced themselves.

CORD Page 1
Page 1 of 4



Council on Resources and Development
Draft Minutes
May 9, 2019

I1. MINUTES - Approval of March 28, 2019 draft minutes

MOTION: On a motion by Ms. Boisvert, seconded by Mr. Way, the March 28, 2019
minutes were approved unanimously by the Council with Director Normandeau and Mr.
Ray abstaining.

III. SURPLUS LAND REVIEW

A. 2019 SLR 002 (Concord) - Request from the Department of Administrative Services
to lease roof space on a State office building located at 29 Hazen Drive in Concord
and adjacent ground space.

Jared Nylund, Real Property Asset Manager at the Department of Administrative Services
(DAS), gave an overview of 2019 SLR 002. AT&T has identified locations for a multi-antenna
array on the high points of the east and west ends of the roof. AT&T also plans to construct a 10’
x 15’ shed for control and networking equipment and to provide power to the antennas, on the
ground next to the building. AT&T is calling it a FirstNet antenna, which is partially funded
under its federal FirstNet contract. The antenna bandwidth would be made exclusively available
to public safety personal in case of a public safety emergency, but at all other times AT&T could
utilize the antenna as a commercial broadband antenna as part of their local broadband network.
As a result, the lease, which has consecutive five-year terms adding up to 30 years (which is
typical for these types of leases), will be a significant revenue generator for the state. DAS has
had conversations with John Stevens, the Statewide Interoperability Coordinator at the
Department of Safety, who leads the Statewide Interoperability Executive Committee. That
Executive Committee is in charge of coordinating FirstNet implementation in the state and is the
liaison with AT&T and FirstNet federally for identifying areas that would need better, higher
quality broadband service such as Downtown Concord and Concord Heights. Currently, DAS is
in the process of negotiating the terms of the lease with AT&T and figuring out certain technical
issues with building maintenance staff.

MOTION: Mr. Drew made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Shawn Jasper to
recommend Approval of 2019 SLR 002 (Concord). The motion was approved
unanimously by the Council with Mr. McLocklin abstaining.

B. 2019 SLR 003 (Berlin) - Request from the Adjutant General’s Department to convey
armory in City of Berlin.

Chairman Chicoine observed that several comments had been received about 2019 SLR 003 and
asked if someone from the Adjutant General’s office wanted to speak to the request. Mr. Klass
circulated additional comments received on May 8, 2019 from the Division of Historical
Resources (DHR). Ms. Miller expanded on these DHR comments stating that RSA 227-C:9 lays
out the process for transfer of historic properties. Since the Berlin Armory was determined
eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places for its Cold War associations and
architectures, DHR’s preference would be to work with the Adjutant General’s office and

Page 2 CORD Page 2



Council on Resources and Development
Draft Minutes
May 9, 2019

potential re-users to place a preservation easement on the property. If that cannot be negotiated,
there are some other options that could be considered. Therefore, DHR expects to continue
working with the Adjutant General’s office and potential re-users to work through the RSA 227-
C:9 process and come to a resolution on the adverse effect of the transfer.

Chairman Chicoine noted that any motion would be contingent on no objection received from the
Rivers Management Advisory Committee (RMAC) on or before May 15, 2019, to accommodate
their next meeting. Ms. Boisvert referred to the letter from the City of Berlin noting an interest in
acquiring the property. Director Normandeau described Fish and Game’s potential interest and
role in potentially acquiring the building. Current expenses for electricity, heat, and plowing are
around $36,000 per year. The City of Berlin discussed the possibility of Fish and Game
acquiring the building and dividing up space for various law enforcement agencies including the
City of Berlin Police Department and a Coos County Sheriff’s office. Director Normandeau also
noted there is quality storage and classroom space at the property. Details are still being
discussed.

Ms. Boisvert asked if a vote on 2019 SLR 003 should be postponed until discussion about Fish
and Game retaining ownership is complete. Chairman Chicoine noted that the Council is simply
authorizing the Adjutant General’s office to move forward with the disposal process. Mr.
Normandeau said that if Fish and Game kept ownership, nothing would happen. Mr. Chicoine
responded that the Council is simply recommending approval to the Long Range Capital
Planning and Utilization Committee. On a question from Mr. Way, Chairman Chicoine also
noted that 2019 SLR 003 would not come back before the Council unless there is an objection
from RMAC. On a question from Director Normandeau, Mr. Klass noted that the property is
across from the river and by statute within RMAC’s jurisdiction and therefore part of the
process. Mr. Klass further noted that the applicant in their cover letter proposes to convey the
property to another state agency or the City of Berlin and if no interest is expressed by another
state agency or the city then to sell the property.

Ms. Boisvert asked about adding a condition or note that the Adjutant General’s Office work
with DHR under the RSA 227-C:9 process. Chairman Chicoine noted that Adjutant General’s
Office and DHR are already in communication on this matter and that it is up to the Council to
decide if they want to add such a condition. Ms. Clark stated that RSA 227:C-9 already covers
what is required and that she wouldn’t want any more restrictions placed on the
recommendation.

MOTION: Commissioner Jasper made a motion, seconded by Director Normandeau to
recommend approval of 2019 SLR 3 (Berlin) on condition that no objection is received
from the Rivers Management Advisory Committee on or before May 15, 2019. The
motion was approved unanimously by the Council.

Page 3 CORD Page 3



Council on Resources and Development
Draft Minutes
May 9, 2019

IV. LAND CONSERVATION INVESTMENT PROGRAM (LCIP)

A. Land Conservation Endowment Fund. Discussion regarding endowment
disbursement and request for authorization to expend for FYs 2020 and 2021.

Mr. Klass noted that in the supplementary materials circulated on May 8, 2019 that the numbers
were reduced by $1,000 and that the draft motion reflects the revised numbers.

MOTION: Commissioner Jasper made a motion, seconded by Mr. McLocklin, to
authorize disbursal of up to $163,000 for Fiscal Year 2020 and up to $168,000 for Fiscal
Year 2021, from the Land Conservation Endowment, consistent with the Revised Memo
from Stephen Walker to CORD dated May 9, 2019. The motion was approved
unanimously by the Council.

B. Request for authorization to delegate authority to the Fish and Game Department
to refer encroachment issue to the Attorney General’s Office for enforcement of
easement conditions against Town of Swanzey.

Mr. Cook of Fish and Game introduced the matter and said the letter lays out the case. Fish and
Game has been working to resolve this matter for over three years. Fish and Game and CLS have
tried repeatedly to accommodate the abutting land owner and the Town of Swanzey, but they
have not complied with the recommended steps for restoration. CLS is in complete support of
this action. The next step is to involve the Attorney General’s office.

MOTION: Director Normandeau made a motion, seconded by Ms. Boisvert, to delegate
authority to the Fish and Game Department to refer the encroachment issue to the
Attorney General’s Office for enforcement of easement conditions against Town of
Swanzey. The motion was approved unanimously by the Council.

V. OTHER BUSINESS
MOTION: With business completed, Commissioner Jasper moved to adjourn the
meeting, which Mr. Ray seconded. The motion was approved unanimously by the

Council.

Meeting adjourned at 9:52 AM

Reminder - 2019 Meeting Dates

Fanrrary0 Mareh28-(rescheduledfromMarech14)
May9- July 11
September 12 November 14

Page 4 CORD Page 4



New Hampshire Council on

Resources and Development

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall
Concord, NH 03301
Phone: 603-271-2155
Fax: 603-271-2615

TDD Access: Relay NH
1-800-735-2964

MEMORANDUM
TO: CORD Members and Other Interested Parties Rockingham County Board of Commissioners
c/o Brenda Santos
119 North Road
Brentwood, NH 03833
Via Email Distribution Lists Via Email (bsantos2@co.rockingham.nh.us)
Town of Brentwood Tim Roache, Executive Director
c/o Karen Clement Rockingham Planning Commission
1 Dalton Road 156 Water Street
Brentwood, NH 03833 Exeter, NH 03833
Via Email (kclement@brentwoodnh.gov) Via Email (troache@rpc-nh.orq)
FROM: Michael A. Klass, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
DATE: June 6, 2019
SUBJECT: State Owned Land, Surplus Land Review, Brentwood, NH
2019 SLR 004

RESPONSE DEADLINE: Monday, July 8, 2019

Please review the attached information to determine if your organization has any interest in this
transaction. If there is an interest, please provide this office with any comment(s) in writing by the
response deadline indicated above. Responses may be emailed to Michael.klass@osi.nh.gov.

The Council on Resources and Development will consider the request at its meeting scheduled for
July 11, 2019. Information regarding CORD and its meetings may be obtained at:
https://www.nh.gov/osi/planning/programs/cord/index.htm.

The Department of Natural and Cultural Resources is asked to review this request in accordance with
RSA 227-C:9.

Members of the Public Water Access Advisory Board are asked to review this request in accordance with
RSA 233-A.

The Lakes Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program Coordinator, is
asked to review this request in accordance with RSA 483-A:5, 1I.

The Rivers Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program Coordinator, is
asked to review this request in accordance with RSA 483:8, VIl and 14.

D P
MEMBER AGENCIES: Office of Strategic Initiatives ¢ Resources and Economic Development e Environmen%logﬁrvicegge 5

Agriculture, Markets, and Food e Fish and Game e Safety e Education ¢ Health and Human Services e Transportation
Cultural Resources ¢ Administrative Services ¢ New Hampshire Housing Finance Authority


mailto:bsantos2@co.rockingham.nh.us
mailto:kclement@brentwoodnh.gov
mailto:troache@rpc-nh.org
mailto:Michael.klass@osi.nh.gov
https://www.nh.gov/osi/planning/programs/cord/index.htm

Council on Resources and Development
REQUEST FOR SURPLUS LAND REVIEW ACTION

Name of Requesting Agency:

Agency Contact Person:
Address:

Phone Number:

E-Mail:

Applicant Contact Person:
Address:

Phone Number:

E-Mail;
Location of Property:
Acreage:

Requested Action:

Term of Lease or Easement:

NH Fish and Game Department

Glenn Normandeau, Executive Director

11 Hazen Drive, Concord NH 03301

603-271-3511

Glenn.normandeau@wildlife.nh.gov

Betsey McNaughten, Land Agent

11 Hazen Drive, Concord NH 03301

603-271-6640

Elizabeth.mcnaughten@wildliife.nh.gov

287 South Road in Brentwood, NH.

35

Surplus

n/a

Please complete ALL questions below, submit one digital copy and one hardcopy original of the
complete application to the Office of Strategic Initiatives, Johnson Hall, 3« Floor, 107 Pleasant
Street, Concord, NH 03301, michael klass@osi.nh.gov.

1. What is the current use of this propertye

Storage and housing officer trainees

2. Whatis the proposed use of this property if surplused? Please note if proposed use is
intended to create a public benefit.

Unknown, possibly agriculture

3. Does the proposed use of this property entail new development? [ ] Yes No
a. Ifyes, is it consistent with adjacent and existing developmente [] Yes [JNo

b. Please describe how the proposed new development differs from or is similar to its
surroundings. Also indicate how it may initiate a future change in the use of the property

or surroundings.

[INo

4. Are there any structures located on this property? X< Yes

a. Ifyes, please describe the structures including how many and what kind.

5. Are there historical architectural or archaeological resources identified on this site?

[]Yes No
a. If yes, describe the resource(s)?

b. If no, contact the NH Division of Historical Resources prior to application submisSSQRD Page 6

Rev. 8-23-2017 Page 1 of 3



6. Is there any existing development or structures on adjacent sites? [X] Yes [INo

a. If yes, describe the use and number of structures of adjacent sites.
If no, where is the nearest development? (Describe distance, use, and number)

Surrounded by single family home subdivisions

7. Does the site represent the entire state property in this location? [ Yes []No

a. If no, please describe its relationship to the entire state holding (percentage of total
acreage, percentage of overall rail length, etc).

8. Is access to this property available? Yes [ ]No

a. If yes, how is the site accessed? (from rail, water, across applicant's property, etc)

b. Ifyes, is there a potential for public access interruption? X Yes [INo

9. Are there water resources related to this property such as:

Lakes/Ponds - [ ] Yes [X] No_ Rivers-[ ] Yes [X]No Wetlands-[XIYes [ No

a. Ifyes, please indicate the size or extent of such resources.

Unknown wetland size, in the back of the property. Less than 1 ac

b. Ifyes, is the property located within 250 feet of a lake/pond or rivere

No

c. Ifyes, please describe any municipal regulations and/or Shoreland Water Quality
Protection Act (RSA 483-B) provisions that apply to the development of the property.

No

d. If there are water resources, please describe current public or private access from the
site to the water body. [] public [ private [l No Access Available

n/a

e. How would the proposal affect the access opportunities described in d2

It would become private unless a conservation organization steps forward.

CORD Page 7

Rev. 8-23-2017 Page 2 0of 3



10. Please identify any other significant resources or sensitive environmental conditions known to
be located on or adjacent to this property.

Yes (property)  Yes (adjacent property) No

Q. STEEP SIOPES et I [ 24
b. Wetlands (Prime and NWI) .....cccoooervieive, I I X
c. Threatened or endangered species.............. T — L] ssencms 4
d. Wildlife Action Plan Critical Habitafts.............. | - T 4
e. Increased impervious surface..........coucenn..... [ [ . X
f. Potential stormwater flow changes............... i | — N =
g. Agricultural soils of prime, statewide, or

loCal IMPOMANCE ... B o, L1 o, []
h. Potential river channel change...................... | I 4
i. Other special designations ..............cc...c........ I [ —— I [E— X

Please provide a description for any “yes" responses to question #10.

Please see attached GIS maps showing the farmland of local importance for Brentwood
Farms

11. Attach photographs and maps of the property. Maps should highlight the requested
property location and help to adequately place the property within its municipality.

Municipal tax map copy showing all abutters

General location map with scale, north arrow, nearby roads, and water bodies/features*
Aerial Photograph*

Any site plans for new or proposed development prepared at the time of application
Maps depicting rail lines, wetlands, conservation lands, rare species and exemplary
natural communities or topographic features are welcome but not required

* Maps can be created with GIS, Google, NH GRANIT, or any other readily available mapping service.

0000

Please paste any maps and photographs submitted as part of this application here.

CORD Page 8

Rev. 8-23-2017 Page 3 0of 3



New Hampshire
Fish and Game Department

HEADQUARTERS: 11 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH 03301-6500 www.WildNH.com
(603) 271-3421 e-mail: info @wildlife.nh.gov
FAX (603) 271-1438 TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964

May 23, 2019

Jared Chicoine, Director

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
Governor Hugh J. Gallen State Office Park
Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor

107 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

Re:  Brentwood Game Farm, Brentwood NH Surplus

Dear Mr. Chicoine:

The New Hampshire Fish and Game Department requests the Council on Resources and
Development to review the attached surplus property application to determine if there is a
necessity/opportunity to sell the subject parcel as a means to raise revenue which would be
expended on the renovations to another Fish and Game property. The Department proposes to
surplus the property commonly referred to as the Brentwood Game Farm off South Road,
Brentwood NH at fair market value as determined by a certified residential appraiser.

The Department acquired Brentwood Game Farm in mid-1950's. It is comprised of
approximately 35 acres and includes a small farm house with several out buildings including a
barn. The property was originally used to raise pheasant for the Department's pheasant hunting
season. This program ended around 1973 when all birds were destroyed due to an Eastern
Equine Encephalitis (EEE) scare. The University of New Hampshire then leased the buildings
until 2010 to conduct research on deer and other native wildlife. Currently the residence and
some of the outbuildings are being utilized by the Law Enforcement Division for trainee housing
and storage, other outbuildings are abandoned and haven’t been used for many years.

Once surplused, the revenue raised would be dedicated to benefit another Department-owned
property known as the Emery Farm, a 26 acre parcel in Greenland, NH which is part of a larger
area known as Great Bay Farms Wildlife Management Area, managed by Fish and Game. The
acquisition of Emery Farm was made through a federal grant from the National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) and the property became part of the Great Bay National
Estuarine Research Reserve. Great Bay Farms is approximately 105 acres with 3000 +/- of
shoreline on Great Bay. The Emery Farm parcel includes a house (c. 1916), barn, and numerous
outbuildings which were conveyed to the Department with a life estate to the former owner’s
daughter. In January of 2018 the daughter passed away, and the property came fully under
Department control.

REGION 1 REGION 2 REGION 3 REGION 4
629B Main Street PO Box 417 225 Main Street 15 Ash Brook Court
Lancaster, NH 03584-3612 New Hampton, NH 03256 Durham, NH 03824-4732 Keene, NH 03431
(603) 788-3164 (603) 744-5470 (603) 868-1095
FAX (603) 788-4823 FAX (603) 744-6302 FAX (603) 868-3305 FA@?@@%E@@%&Q

email: reg1 @wildlife.nh.gov email: reg2 @ wildlife.nh.gov email: reg3 @wildlife.nh.gov email: reg4 @wildlife.nh.gov



Jared Chicoine, Director

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
May 23, 2019

Page 2 of 2

While spectacular, with tremendous opportunity to provide much needed public access to the
Great Bay, it has a laundry list of needs. These include, but are not limited to:

1) Considerable maintenance, if not total restoration of the house and barn.

2} Demolition of several outbuildings.

3) Reconstruction of an existing but highly deteriorated access to Great Bay.

4) Creation of public parking for pubic access as well as for general access to the
property.

Our intention is to dedicate the proceeds of the sale of the Brentwood property to fund
these projects, hopefully leveraging this money with available federal grants.

There is an opportunity here to leverage the dedicated funds raised from the sale of Brentwood as
match in support of federal grants. One opportunity is through the USFWS Sport Fish
Restoration Program (SFR) which provides grant funds for fishery projects, boating access and
aquatic education.

SFR funds are received annually by the Department based on a formula which includes land area
and the number of paid fishing license holders. There is a portion of the SFR funds received that
are dedicated for the benefit of saltwater or marine resources and programs. The Emery Farm
property has the potential to provide, and the Department proposes to build, a much needed tidal
access to Great Bay for fishing, hunting, and paddling. The SFR grant funds are available at a
75/25 split, reimbursing states for up to 75% of approved project costs, meaning that the
Department is required to provide 25% of those costs in unrestricted non-federal funds (i.e.
$300,000 match would leverage up to $900,000 of federal funds equaling $1.2 million).

The second opportunity is from NOAA through the National Estuarine Research Reserve System
(NERRS) Procurement, Acquisition and Construction grant. Typically for this grant, the federal
allocation is between $1.5 to 4 million. There are 29 NERRS around the country that compete
for these funds. The purpose of the grant is for construction and land acquisition projects that
benefit NERRS. This would include education, research and stewardship projects. The match
required for this grant is a 70/30 split, meaning that Department would be required to bring 30%
unrestricted non-federal funds to the approved project. This grant has in the past seen low
application numbers, creating a better chance for award.

Therefore, from these two opportunities, and revenue raised by the sale of Brentwood there
would be a greater public benefit in education, resource stewardship, sport fishing and
recreational boating opportunities on Great Bay. Without the sale of Brentwood, these
opportunities may not be available.

An appraisal was completed by Shurtleff Appraisal Associated, a NH certified residential
appraiser on April 1, 2019 with an opinion of fair market value being at $535,000.

CORD Page 10



Jared Chicoine, Director

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
May 23, 2019

Page 3 of 3

Please find attached a completed Request for Surplus Land Review Action application and
several maps and documents for consideration by the Council Including:

Appraisal letter.

Brentwood Tax Map,

An aerial photograph showing location;
Photographs of the buildings and subject property.

Brentwood was acquired with state funds, without any restrictions, allowing the Department to
leverage any proceeds for education and public benefit. Without the potential match revenue,
these opportunities would not be realized.

If you require any additional information or have questions about the application, please contact
Betsey McNaughten, Land Agent at 271-6640.

Sincerely,

U

Glenn Normandeau
Executive Director

CORD Page 11



REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL REPORT

of

The Brentwood Game Farm

287 South Road — Tax Map 223.010.000
Brentwood, New Hampshire

As of
April 1, 2019

Prepared For
Ms. Betsey McNaughten, Land Agent
New Hampshire Fish and Game Department
11 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301-6500

Prepared by

Sbiﬁ’f/(fﬁ\ppr:xisa] Associates inc.

C—’\) -, -
ST T e H1 - " AA
S\ Py |l 14| /] B_wlu) ]
'\\f.(". d - | P | =— .
X L [
ESTABLISHED 1976
Our file #19309NR

CORD Page 12



(YA S & A8 . .
QUYL 6// Appraisal Associates in.

N ‘ > I {
]

ESTABLISHED 1970 —

g 1 T
J

Post Office Box 665 www.shurtleffappraisal.com Tel 603.329.4808
Hampstead, NH Fax 603.329.4894

April 3, 2019

Ms. Betsey McNaughten, Land Agent
New Hampshire Fish and Game Department
11 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301-6500

Re: 287 South Road — Tax Map 223.010.000
Brentwood, New Hampshire

Dear Ms. McNaughten,

At your request, | have prepared an appraisal for the above referenced property. The
intended use of this appraisal is to estimate the as-is market value of the subject
property’s fee simple interest for asset valuation and internal decision making by the NH
Department of Fish and Game. This appraisal is intended for the use of the client and
client advisors only.

Please reference the Scope of Work section for information regarding the depth of
research and analysis for this appraisal, including property identification, inspection
process; highest and best use analysis, and valuation methodology.

The subject property was deeded to the Fish and Game Department via two deeds dated
July 17, 1951 and January 23, 1954 (copies are provided in the addendum) and over the
years was used as game farm and leased to the University of New Hampshire for a
research or study facility through 2004.

Improvements include a single family residence reportedly built in 1960 and several
outbuildings sited on 35.5 acres m/1. The residence is occupied by Conservation Officers;
there are numerous outbuildings, a detached garage and a service workshop are used for
equipment storage. All other buildings are considered obsolete and in poor condition with
no value added. Overall condition of the residence is judged to be fair factoring its era of
construction and lack of modernization. Electric, telephone and cable television services
are above ground via utility poles; water and sewer are provided via on-site systems.

[ certify, that I have no present or contemplated future interest in the property beyond this
estimate of value. Your attention is directed to the Limiting Conditions and Assumptions
section of this report. Acceptance of this report constitutes an agreement with these
conditions and assumptions.

CORD Page 13



Page 2

This appraisal is subject to the following Hypothetical Condition(s):

e None applied or considered.
This appraisal is subject to the following Extraordinary Assumption(s):

e None applied or considered.
In my opinion, the value of the subject property as existing on the April 1, 2019, was as
follows;

Five Hundred-Five Thousand Dollars ($535,000)

Further, given the characteristics of the subject property, based on my inspection and the
analysis that followed, it is estimated that the market exposure period necessary to have

achieved the stated value would fall within a range of 3-6 months prior to the effective
date of'this appraisal report.

Respectfully submitted,
Shurtleff’ Appraisal Associates, Inc.

)
J e f ST~

Dale M. Gerry, Sr.
NH Certified General Appraiser No. 57

CORD Page 14



480 Kymw all Men by these Jreseuts,

@hut  we, John F. Gove and Mildred M, Gove of the town of Bremtwood,

Oounty of Rockingham, State of Hew Hampshire

for and in consideration of the sum of 0ight thousand dollars ($5,000. 00)
toygg In hand before the delivery hereof, well and truly paid by the State of New H&mplhil‘a

the receipt whereof 3@ do hereby acknowledge, have granted, bargained, and sold, and by these presents do give, grant, bargain, .
sell, allen, enfeod, convey, and confirm unto thesaid Btate of New Hampshire, and
ita leadenenendd assigns, forever,

the following desoribed property with the bulldings thereon:

Beginning at a stake and stones at the southwest corner of John Gove's property
in Brentwood; thence south 62° east along the south road, so called, eleven bundred

.. eighty-gseven (1187'#) feet, more or less, to a stake near an old willow tree; thence

north 199 east seven Mmndred forty-thres (743'f) feet, more or lesss, toc a cormsr;
thence nerth 100 east three Imndred seventeen (317'4) feet, more or less, to &
stons bound; thence morth 89° west fifty~-six and -six-tenths (56.6'¢) feet, more or
less, to a stone bound; thence morth 10° west five hundred twenty-three (523'£)
feat, more or less, to & stone bound; thence north 73° west one lmndred five (105'£)
feet, more or less, to a stone bound; thence in the same general direction five lmndred
eighty-five (585'%) feet, more or less, to the brook; thence eonth 260 - 45! yest
eleven lmndred fifty (1150'f) feet, more or less, .to the bound begun at containing
thirty aores, more or less.

N

“Meaning to convey the ‘same property ms conveyed by Alice G. Kivel, Trustes, to
John ¥. Gove and Mildred M, Gove on February 2nd 1946 and recorded in Rookingham
Oounty Registry of Deeds, Book 1028, pege 126.

e

il % I .
" TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the afore-described premises, with all the privileges and sppurtances to the same belongingto ¢, !
the sald  State of Hew shire and itg hadscsad assigns

and their only proper use and benefit forever. And we the said John ¥, and Mildred M. Gove
for OUIrselv®® and OUr helrs, exscutors end sdministestors, do hereby covenant, grant, and agree to and with the said

S8tate of H. H, and {1tg hetessodwssigng, that untll the delivery hereof we are the lawful ownerg
of the sald premlses, and are selzed and possessed thereof in our own rlght in fee simple: and have full power N
and lawful authority to grant, and convey the same in manner sforesaid; that the sald premises are free and clear from all and every
incumbtance whatsoever; and that we will and our  helrs, executors, and edministrators shall warrant and defend

the same to the sald  State of New Hampghire and {1tg halesend assigns against the lawful
clalros and demands of any person or persons whomsoever. ! <

And 1, of aald : in consideration
aforesaid, do hereby relinquish right of gt in the before mentioned premises.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF W@ have hereunto set our “ 1| hand3 and seal8 this 17th day of
f In the year of our Lord, one thousand nine hundred and  fifty-one. i b

Signed, sealed and delivered in presence of
- /M (]

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE. !
Strafford , §5. July 17, A.D. 1951,
Personally appeared the above named John Fs Gove and Mildred M., Gove,

voluntary act and deed.

snd acknowledged the above instrument to b; thelr,
Befgre me, |

oo Justice of the Peace.

Received and recorded July 19 A.M,, 1951,
CORD Page 15



i las

' b I ]3061'481
Hnow all men by these presents
Ehat ocmmanrma, L, Lancelot. FATMAE. ........cocviiiiiiieiiee s eee e e eeee e eer e e eeesssssseen s s eenses i
¢
........................................................................................................................................................ ;
of......Santa Monica e in the County of. Lo8_Angeles...and State of &}%
in consideration of the sum of ... . §200.00. . ... . Dollars, to...ms........ in hand,

before the delivery hereof, well and truly paid by......8t8%.. 0f . New. Bampshbire ..o,

.....................................................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................................................................

the receipt whereof....... ... . T do hereby acknowledge, have given, granted, bargained, sold
and by these presents do give, grant, bargain, sell alien, enfeoff, convey and confirm unto the said Grantee

and.......... ita heire-ard assigns, forever,—...the. following.described. property..in..the.. town

of Brentwood, Rockingham County, State of New Hampshire, known as the Kimball Meadow and
bounded as follows:

Beginning at a stone at the N. E. corner of said land, thence south
i degrees east six hundred forty five (645') feet, more or less, by land
of Walter Prescott to a stone; thence south 159 east by sald Prescotts
land one hundred eighty eight (188') feet, more or less, to a stone; thence
westerly four hundred sixty five (465') feet, more or less, by land of
Grantee to the brook; thence northerly four hundred (400') feet, more or
less, by land now or formerly of Alice Mary Hodgdon to a stone wall: thence
continuing northerly by said wall and land now or formerly of the heirs
of John J. Enight five hundred twenty five (525') feet, more or less, to
a bound on the right of way to N. H. Route 125; thence south 750 east
thirty seven (37') feet along sald right of way to a stake; thence
continuing south 75° east by land of Walter Prescott three hundred twenty
nine (329') feet, more or less, to the first mentioned bound; containing

o 5 }cres. more or less.

ad v

. z)

CORD Page 16



R b T NSRS PR A e i e A I oDt BN L Sl P A A

O e e L

1306 482 A 129

To Have and to Hold the said granted premises, with all the privileges and appurtenances to the same
belonging, to the said Grantee  and . 1Y¥8 si%ire-and assigns, to their only proper use and benefit forever.
And....1. . thesaid Grantor and mY.  __ heirs, executors, and administrators do hereby covenant, grant
and agrée to and with the said Grantee  and....... . .Ate. . ... heire-and-assigns, that until the delivery hereof
L am the lawful owner of the said premises, seized and possessed thereof in........... MY own right in

fee simple; and have full power and lawful authority to grant and convey the same in manner aforesaid;

that the said premises are free and clear from all and every incumbrance whatsoever; .........................cccoeeeuen.

And that... X ... .. and ..My heirs, executors and administrators shall and will warrant the same to

the said Grantee and . ... %8 heirs-emd assigns, against the lawful claims and demands of any person

OF PRISONS WHOTMISORVEEL ..o oottt ittt st et e e et sh st
[

“ And 1, the subscriber, wife of the Grantor , for the cons:ideration aforesaid, do hereby release to the

said Grantee  my right of dower in the premises my homestead right, and all other my right and interest
‘.Ttherein.

. 4 1 Witness.....qur.. .. ... hands and seals ‘this...tlwently...thir.d ......... day of JAOMBLY. ....ccorivimeiisisin

" Anno Domini one thousand nine hundred and... £1fty four ......................................................................

- : ) ,St'gmd.. Sealed and Delivered
©in presence of us:

............................................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................................

State of NEkHFRERIx,, B 0 < AR N B =

‘ , 85, Aawﬁﬂ/ofﬁ_ar?ﬂé’y ..........................................
Personally appeared and acknowledged the foregoing -instrument to be
' ia"’\t?} ......... 19.5—}/ S S voluntary act and deed. Before rﬂ&x\(:&@"“.‘gﬂ’i;ﬂf!!iYES Dec. 27, 1957

5 ﬂst_?et‘.'af the Peace.
At ,fjﬂoggwﬁﬁubl'

Rec. & recorded Jan.' 29, 11 A.M., 1954 IR S S /i f
; L 0 e A
! ' Dty

" CORD Page 17



B i e W, D

oo
~
(0]
()]
©
o ._wm:. m = R fimvua l!)/ AE—— e o
apeT S3WIV S 6¢ . .00 37908 |- l{l/}.\\l. [a)
L g - _ o
R  QOOMLN3HE . o)
- WHY4 WV 3LVLS 9
. IH'N"QNO0DNOD
' INZWLNVAIQ INYD 8 HSId THIHSIWTH MIN
ol pe " ! .,.. e
<
. £ ifin
L LY g
: i " iy !
,. wing
Il i
—ﬂo i
h e
’ gt oo /7
Tnos 7 )
¥ /s ALNAOD NYHONDOOH ...\\\2 : _
M ~
A i 561 "NYP iy .y
i w\, 18, 1561 Anr /7
S 90%1'M8 08¢ v d
, ' ‘G121’ %a ! s N '
| i r/ . !
! § £y
: P
. e i 4
- ey
H /,...1___. w
P .
] _ 3 -‘_,___ Lokt e s o P —..\ oWy N -E-v.““ﬂ.—“?_w
, - 1 ,.
. M-G0-.85-N  .g98Il  _|-9| |
. M-ES-.21-8 €L 91-GI 0
wlidp- 9c-.8-5  ELIE Gl-pl i
I 3-t2-.18-5 295 pI-€l
! 3-,.46-.945 ,,L°225  g€1-2I
' ' 3-82-0L-5 oot 2-1l i
| 3-,p2-.88-S 118'92 1-ot
i 3-Gb-al| =S 1921 01-86
t H s awei sy 4/ 3-2¢ ..m,“..m & b¥9 6-8
) ST gy 3- 01-00-s 292 8-1
i & 3-,00-.82-5 02e  L-9
s . “ ._ 5
.‘, ELLT YN PR 3-,12- «I-N ,6°262 9-§ h
- i s M-£0 -.9-N ,5'292 G-+
. v . ot 3-2b- £-N 8968 ¥-¢ i
: ' , ' ; i . . M- 20-.29-N Svl £-2 {
- § | © 3-08-.82°N © 2'6601. .2- |
i _Q3LNIVd ONY 03Zv718 S3NIT 1Y - €261 AP




[ NH Fish & Game Taxmap

B All areas are prime farmland

B Farmland of statewide importance
Farmland of local importance

0
L

1

1:3,500

250
1

500 Feet
]

NH Fish & Game
Brentwood, NH

Boundary and feature locations are
approximate. Easement boundary
based on tax maps.

-t SELT
Southeast Land Trust of NH
February, 2019

Neariimant Bath MAGIRAatall ANDSL RECGINNAL PI ANNINCVRrantwnnd NHFEichRamalManciNHER FualMan 20146.07.173 mvd




NH Fish & Game Map
Brentwood, NH

[ ] NH Fish & Game (Brentwood)
WAP Tiers
B 1 Highest Ranked Habitat in New Hampshire

5 : “ # = A Boundary and feature locations are
- 2 Highest Ranked Habitat in Biological Region 1:7,000 approximate. Easement boundary

based on tax maps.

: C >
3 Supporting Landscapes 0 1,000 Feet smmgﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ §ELT

May, 2019




S !

Py
E}RD Page 21

.._o—m__v_.:x

W

By

Y =

W3

99

=
} ag S | I
4 i RN Aot .
Z / E 023 = \
25 Y a ¢ (
il VR LWL S e A N k

ot
| u \ /’. L — o
FIET AT
L
! ) o oo )f Pl 5 .

90




Town of Kingston

v




T

;i .
|
i1

je 23




<
N
(]




s
=E
S
I
Eooo
- -7
=
i
A
= ey
e
£

I LEPAA TR LV







N~
AN
()
()]
©
o
(]
x
)
o







Brentwood Game Farm, Brentwood NH

2018 Acrial of Buildings

“fa(Google Earth

.

CORD Page 29




o
™

ey A 3
e s e e mm—

oy —




Klass, Michael

From: Sales, Tracie

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Klass, Michael

Cc: ‘Michele L Tremblay'; David W. Packard (appliedforce52@gmail.com); Graaskamp,
Garret; 'Larry Spencer’

Subject: RE: CORD Surplus Land Application - 2019 SLR 004 (Brentwood)

Dear Mike,

On behalf of the Rivers Management Advisory Committee (RMAC) and the Lakes Management Advisory Committee
(LMAC), thank you for the opportunity to comment on 2019 SLR 004 in Brentwood, the proposed sale of the 35 acre
Brentwood Game Farm by the NH Fish and Game Department.

Based on the information provided, the Brentwood Game Farm does not fall within 250 feet of any river or lake, nor
does it provide access to any river or lake. The property therefore falls outside of the area of interest of both the RMAC
and the LMAC.

Please contact me if you have questions about this response.

Sincerely,
Tracie

Tracie Sales

Rivers & Lakes Programs Manager

NH Department of Environmental Services
Phone: (603) 271-2959

From: Klass, Michael <Michael.Klass@osi.nh.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Klass, Michael <Michael.Klass@osi.nh.gov>

Subject: CORD Surplus Land Application - 2019 SLR 004 (Brentwood)

Dear All,
Please find the attached Surplus Land Review application for your review.

As reflected in the cover memo, the comment deadline for this request is July 8, 2019, and it is scheduled to be heard at
CORD’s July 11, 2019 meeting.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best,
Mike

Michael A. Klass
Principal Planner
New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives — Division of Planning

107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor, Concord, NH 03301
CORD Page 31
1



NeEw HampsHIRE DivisioN oF HISTORICAL RESOURCES
State of New Hampshire, Department of Natural and Cultural Resources  603-271-3483

19 Pillsbury Street, Concord, NH 03301-3570 603-271-3558
TDD Access Relay NH 1-800-735-2964 FAX 603-271-3433
www.nh.gov/nhdhr preservation@dncr.nh.gov

June 17,2019

Betsey McNaughten

NH Fish and Game

11 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301-6500

Re: Brentwood Game Farm, 287 South Road, Brentwood, NH (RPR 10797)

Dear Betsey:

In accordance with RSA 227-C:9, the Division of Historical Resources (DHR) has been asked to
comment on the potential surplus of the above-reference property. Buildings on the Brentwood Game
Farm are greater than fifty years old, retain integrity, and appear to tell an interesting story regarding
pheasant hunting in New Hampshire. In order to document this property prior to transfer, please
contract with an Architectural Historian qualified under 36 CFR 61 to complete a New Hampshire
Individual Inventory Form and submit to DHR. A list of qualified Architectural Historians is
available on our website,

Once the form is received and approved, the DHR has no concerns regarding the transfer of the
property. Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

Sincerely,

Nadine Miller
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer

b3 CORD Page 32



Klass, Michael

From: Winters, Shelley

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Klass, Michael

Subject: RE: CORD Surplus Land Application - 2019 SLR 004 (Brentwood)
Michael,

The NH Department of Transportation’s Bureau of Rail & Transit appreciates the opportunity to review. The Bureau of
Rail & Transit does not need this property now or in the foreseeable future for railroad or transit purposes.

Thank you,
Shelley

Stelley Wentens

Administrator, Bureau of Rail & Transit

New Hampshire Department of Transportation
PO Box 483

Concord, NH 03302-0483

Tel: (603) 271-3497

From: Klass, Michael

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Klass, Michael

Subject: FW: CORD Surplus Land Application - 2019 SLR 004 (Brentwood)

My apologies. File attached this time. —Mike

From: Klass, Michael

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Klass, Michael

Subject: CORD Surplus Land Application - 2019 SLR 004 (Brentwood)

Dear All,
Please find the attached Surplus Land Review application for your review.

As reflected in the cover memo, the comment deadline for this request is July 8, 2019, and it is scheduled to be heard at
CORD’s July 11, 2019 meeting.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best,
Mike

Michael A. Klass

Principal Planner

New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives — Division of Planning
107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor, Concord, NH 03301

CORD Page 33



The State of New Hampshire
Department of Environmental Services

Robert R. Scott, Commissioner

July 5, 2019

Michael A. Klass

Principal Planner

Division of Planning

New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives
3rd Floor, Johnson Hall

107 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

RE: CORD SURPLUS LAND REVIEW (SLR 19-004) — REQUEST TO SELL THE BRENTWOOD
GAME FARM IN BRENTWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE TO GENERATE FUNDS TO SUPPORT
THE UPGRADE OF THE EMERY FARM IN GREENLAND, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Dear Mr. Klass:

In response to your recent request, the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
(NHDES) has completed its review of the subject proposal. Based on a review of pertinent files,
Geographic Information System databases, and staff discussions, NHDES offers the following findings
and recommendations.

The sale of the Fish & Game Department’s property in Brentwood, New Hampshire to fund
improvements at the Emery Farm in Greenland, New Hampshire, in and of itself, will not likely create
any significant environmental impacts within the jurisdiction of NHDES. Therefore, NHDES has no
further interests in this proposed sale of surplus Fish & Game Department property in Brentwood.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

Sincerely,

<

)/ (/

Timothy W. Drew

Administrator

Public Information and Permitting Unit
Office of the Commissioner

Enc.
cc: Robert R. Scott, Commissioner, NHDES
Tracie Sales, Rivers & Lakes Management, NHDES

www.des.nh.gov
29 Hazen Drive » PO Box 95 « Concord, NH 03302-00985
(603) 271-3503 » Fax: 271-2867 TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964 ~ CORD Page 34



New Hampshire Council on

Resources and Development

NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall
Concord, NH 03301
Phone: 603-271-2155
Fax: 603-271-2615

TDD Access: Relay NH
1-800-735-2964

MEMORANDUM
TO: CORD Members and Other Interested Parties Rockingham County Board of Commissioners
c/o Brenda Santos
119 North Road
Brentwood, NH 03833
Via Email Distribution Lists Via Email (bsantos2@co.rockingham.nh.us)
Town of Salem Tim Roache, Executive Director
c/o Christopher A. Dillon Rockingham Planning Commission
33 Geremonty Drive 156 Water Street
Salem, NH 03079 Exeter, NH 03833
Via Regular 1st Class Mail Via Email (troache@rpc-nh.orq)
And Email (cdillon@salemnh.gov)
FROM: Michael A. Klass, NH Office of Strategic Initiatives
DATE: June 11, 2019
SUBJECT:  State Owned Land, Surplus Land Review, Salem, NH

2019 SLR 005
RESPONSE DEADLINE: Wednesday, July 10, 2019

Please review the attached information to determine if your organization has any interest in this
transaction. If there is an interest, please provide this office with any comment(s) in writing by the
response deadline indicated above. Responses may be emailed to Michael.klass@osi.nh.gov.

The Council on Resources and Development will consider the request at its meeting scheduled for
July 11, 2019. Information regarding CORD and its meetings may be obtained at:
https://www.nh.gov/osi/planning/programs/cord/index.htm.

The Department of Natural and Cultural Resources is asked to review this request in accordance with
RSA 227-C:9.

Members of the Public Water Access Advisory Board are asked to review this request in accordance with
RSA 233-A.

The Lakes Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program Coordinator, is
asked to review this request in accordance with RSA 483-A:5, 1I.

The Rivers Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program Coordinator, is
asked to review this request in accordance with RSA 483:8, VIl and 14.

DP
MEMBER AGENCIES: Office of Strategic Initiatives ¢ Resources and Economic Development e Environme%t?ﬂ%ervicgge 35

Agriculture, Markets, and Food e Fish and Game e Safety e Education ¢ Health and Human Services e Transportation
Cultural Resources ¢ Administrative Services ¢ New Hampshire Housing Finance Authority


mailto:bsantos2@co.rockingham.nh.us
mailto:cdillon@salemnh.gov
mailto:troache@rpc-nh.org
mailto:Michael.klass@osi.nh.gov
https://www.nh.gov/osi/planning/programs/cord/index.htm

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT of NATURAL and CULTURAL RESOURCES
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
172 Pembroke Road  Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Phone: 271-2411 Fax: 271-2629
TDD ACCESS: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964

June 11, 2019

Jared Chicoine, Director
Office of Strategic Initiatives
107 Pleasant Street

Johnson Hall, 3" Floor
Concord, NH 03301

RE: Proposed surplus of a portion of a 0.10 acre parcel of land to the Town of Salem
Dear Director Chicoine:

The Department of Natural and Cultural Resources (DNCR) proposes to dispose of a portion of a 0.10
acre parcel of land, and to convey an access right-of-way, to the Town of Salem. The property in
question is located near the Salem/Windham town line on Route 28.

The DNCR has been in discussions with the Town of Salem regarding its acquisition of land for
construction of a pressure reducing valve and metering facility that is being constructed as part of a
larger southern New Hampshire regional water project. The property in question is partially used as a
developed parking area for the abutting Rockingham Recreation Trail. The area proposed to be sold to
the Town of Salem is located outside of the parking area, with a proposed right-of-way (using the
existing driveway entrance) through the remaining parcel for access. There is a possibility that the
Town of Salem will be able to obtain a separate curb cut off of Route 28 from the Department of
Transportation, in which case the conveyance of an access right-of-way will not be necessary.

Please submit this proposal to the Council on Resources and Development (CORD) for review at its
next meeting scheduled for July 11, 2019. If you have any questions, please contact either Tracey
Boisvert or Bob Spoerl at (603) 271-2214.

Sincerely,

Sarah L. Stewart
Commissioner

Enclosures

CORD Page 36



Council on Resources and Development
REQUEST FOR SURPLUS LAND REVIEW ACTION

Name of Requesting Agency: Department of Natural and Culfural Resources

Agency Contact Person: Tracey Boisvert

Address: 172 Pembroke Road, Concord, NH 03301

Phone Number: 603-271-2214

E-Mail: fracey.boisvert@dncr.nh.gov
Applicant Contact Person: same

Address:

Phone Number:

E-Mail:
Location of Property: Adjacent to Route 28 at the Salem/Windham town line
Acreage: A portfion of a 0.10 acre parcel (final survey is in process)

Disposal of less than 0.10 acres of State property and

Requested Action: conveyance of an access right-of-way
Term of Lease or Easement: Perpetual

Please complete ALL questions below, submit one digital copy and one hardcopy original of the
complete application to the Office of Strategic Initiatives, Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor, 107 Pleasant
Street, Concord, NH 03301, michael .klass@osi.nh.gov.

1. What is the current use of this property?

A portion of the property is currently used as a developed parking lot for the adjacent
Rockingham Recreation Trail. The area proposed to be surplused, is outside of the
parking lot and is open, grassed land abutting a developed section of Route 28.

2. What is the proposed use of this property if surplused? Please note if proposed use is
intended to create a public benefit.

The parcel will be used for construction of a water metering facility and pressure
reducing valve being constructed in conjunction with a larger southern New
Hampshire regional water project. This is a regional public water project intended to
improve service.

3. Does the proposed use of this property entail new development? [X Yes [INo
a. Ifyes,is it consistent with adjacent and existing development2 [X] Yes [JNo
b. Please describe how the proposed new development differs from or is similar to its

surroundings. Also indicate how it may initiate a future change in the use of the property
or surroundings.

This is located in a highly developed area adjacent to Route 28 surrounded by
commercial development, with the exception of the Rail Trail and associated parking.

4. Are there any structures located on this property? []Yes X No

a.

If yes, please describe the structures including how many and what kind.

CORD-Page 37



Are there historical architectural or archaeological resources identified on this site?

[1Yes X No

a. If yes, describe the resource(s)?

b. If no, contact the NH Division of Historical Resources prior to application submission.
Is there any existing development or structures on adjacent sites? [X] Yes [ 1No

a. If yes, describe the use and number of structures of adjacent sites.
If no, where is the nearest development? (Describe distance, use, and number)

This is located in a highly developed area adjacent to Route 28 surrounded by
commercial development, with the exception of the Rail Trail and associated parking.

Does the site represent the entire state property in this location? []Yes X No

a. If no, please describe its relationship to the entire state holding (percentage of total
acreage, percentage of overall rail length, efc).

DNCR's State ownership in this location consists of two parcels (parcel #1 is 0.35 acres
and parcel #2 is 0.10 acres). This proposed disposal would be a portion of parcel #2,
less than 0.10 acres.

Is access to this property available? X Yes [ 1No

a. If yes, how is the site accessed? (from rail, water, across applicant’s property, efc.)

Access to the parcel would be via the existing parking lot entrance off of Route 28 and
then via an access right-of-way through the parking lot to the parcel.

b. If yes, is there a potential for public access interruptione []Yes X No

Are there water resources related to this property such as:

Lakes/Ponds - [ ] Yes [X] No Rivers - [ ] Yes [XINo  Wetlands - [] Yes [ No X

a. If yes, please indicate the size or extent of such resources.

b. Ifyes, is the property located within 250 feet of a lake/pond or river?

c. If yes, please describe any municipal regulations and/or Shoreland Water Quality
Protection Act (RSA 483-B) provisions that apply to the development of the property.

d. If there are water resources, please describe current public or private access from the
site to the water body. [] Public L] Private [ ] No Access Available

CORD Page 38



e.

How would the proposal affect the access opportunities described in d?

10. Please identify any other significant resources or sensitive environmental conditions known to
be located on or adjacent to this property.

@ 00000

Yes (property)  Yes (adjacent property) No

STEEP SIOPES ..o I SRR [ X
Wetlands (Prime and NWI) ..o, I SRR [ X
Threatened or endangered species.............. [ T [ X
Wildlife Action Plan Critical Habitats ............. [ [ X
Increased impervious surface ...........co......... X o [ []
Potential stormwater flow changes............... I SRR [ X
Agricultural soils of prime, statewide, or

l0CAl IMPOMTANCE ..o I T [ X
Potential river channel change ..................... I [ X
Other special designations ...........cccceceeeveen.. [ [ X

Please provide a description for any “yes” responses to question #10.

There may be a slight change in impervious surface due to the construction of a small
building, approx. 1,000 square feet, and adjacent small gravel parking spot

11. Attach photographs and maps of the property. Maps should highlight the requested
property location and help to adequately place the property within its municipality.

Q000

Municipal tfax map copy showing all abutters

General location map with scale, north arrow, nearby roads, and water bodies/features*
Aerial Photograph*

Any site plans for new or proposed development prepared at the time of application
Maps depicting rail lines, wetlands, conservation lands, rare species and exemplary
natural communities or topographic features are welcome but not required

* Maps can be created with GIS, Google, NH GRANIT, or any other readily available mapping service.

Please paste any maps and photographs submitted as part of this application here.

CORD Page 39



~

y

'y

o,
p
&,
T |
’
v!

3 /
- ’
“

//,/,r/: ,
/ ._O&.”Z“Z—V_O_ma“@‘wﬁﬁl X
c.tn

&
”.

CORD Page 40

LOCATION MAP



2
> 2
° .r..oo o
W > 5

oNALlVI¥iIra 2

szse-sy LU

o

e

o

VN%&NA.\% P

s =

40g,, S

~ &g %%v.w
//// ::%:v
13-B-1 a

LABRADOR ENTERPRISES, ;o/// \ ’

DANSEREAU ELAINE M

<
R : ¥ U0 3 14380y 13
o = Hov-gy
AN o £
4 i
5
g s
B
<3 3V ANV ‘1139331
Z ©0 oLp-v-£l
89-1-81

CORD Page 41

TAX MAP



SUBYECIT{PROPERT}Y;

2 .

.

% V.
)

2
)

.

[SellicedESilDigitalClobeMEeoEye, Earthstar GeographicSENES/Aiibus
DSHUSDMISCSHAE0CRIDAIEN, and the GIS Use€ommunity

AERIAL IMAGE CORD Page 42




Taken from abutting Rail Trail parking area — Subject area
beyond fence

CORD Page 43



N e

L.D~ a308Q ,.,_,; m?.?.t. 49| ~9 _IM.H_ ‘
L e wae| O} gsIddy ..l...ll

_ﬁ
!

— 3

!
H
-7+ W05E
aamwus_ 40 SINIOd OM]) -
T TSR RY ROUY IO

T INIT mogys

e a 4
h . A%

9 \ : b et 4} . o gt
/s el Glepsag ey ! s p s o0
e A i) L-.‘m WS SN & £y

_1om.~.;, ,/
ST PR

';si B W

rwm.wmm& o7 e o

© sMOM 40 LIWIT Tl
82 31N0Y MN

000 06+£58 VIS 7

T

————

e e g

< R 1179 Bl T e A . A IRy TTETWLL J..u;. ey o
SRS

S g
Vo e,
= -

[y ..#.t. Cg .
o] . -
ik ; . : : N
i b e N ER v ; 1333 y 14 00 SO i AT FIn wﬁéﬁh

D Tueg, At - i

i FOSTOVSTE

it e A

PR Sk sS40 SINIOd 031 N 7%
. L X3 ukﬁw%ﬁm:nwmzmwe P HOT LY AHOJSNY L . A
g 3 IR, - i P o i ] e -
g NOLLYLHOJSHVAL 30 [NLEYSD . e e fime R B R g v SN

W40 dIViE, L Rl b L bt

i 3711 'S3NAES

P

P M ARt i %I.ﬁ- THLDE A 30)
ana PUPPITVre ; L ujgmngu v #3 % .
T s kg m?_i e A “ -/+ ¥ 95'| £
L

CORD Page 44



Klass, Michael

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Michael,

Sales, Tracie

Monday, June 17, 2019 1:21 PM

Klass, Michael

'Michele L Tremblay'; David W. Packard (appliedforce52@gmail.com); Graaskamp,
Garret; 'Larry Spencer’

RE: CORD Surplus Land Applicatoin - 2019 SLR 005 (Salem)

Follow up
Flagged

On behalf of the Rivers Management Advisory Committee (RMAC), the Lakes Management Advisory Committee (LMAC),
and the Local River Management Advisory Committees (LAC) thank you for the opportunity to comment on 2019 SLR
005 in Salem, the proposed sale of 0.1 acres to the Town of Salem by the Department of Natural and Cultural Resources.

Based on the information provided, the property adjacent to the parking area for the Rockingham Recreation Trail does
not fall within 250 feet of any river or lake, within % mile of a designated river, or provide access to any river or lake. The
property therefore falls outside of the area of interest of the RMAC, the LMAC, and the LACs.

Please contact me if you have questions about this response.

Sincerely,
Tracie

Tracie Sales

Rivers & Lakes Programs Manager

NH Department of Environmental Services

Phone: (603} 271-2959

From: Klass, Michael <Michael.Klass@osi.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 3:37 PM

To: Klass, Michael <Michael.Klass@osi.nh.gov>

Subject: CORD Surplus Land Applicatoin - 2019 SLR 005 (Salem)

Dear All,

Please find the attached Surplus Land Review application for your review.

As reflected in the cover memo, the comment deadline for this request is July 10, 2019, and it is scheduled to be heard

at CORD’s July 11, 2019 meeting.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best,
Mike

CORD Page 45



NEw HAMPSHIRE Division oF HISTORICAL RESOURCES
State of New Hampshire, Department of Natural and Cultural Resources ~ 603-271-3483

19 Pillsbury Street, Concord, NH 03301-3570 603-271-3558
TDD Access Relay NH 1-800-735-2964 FAX 603-271-3433
www.nh.gov/nhdhr preservation@dncr.nh.gov

June 19, 2019

Tracey Boisvert

Department of Natural and Cultural Resources
172 Pembroke Road

Concord, NH 03301

Re: State Owned Land, Surplus Review, Salem, NH 2019 SLR 005 (RPR 10807)

Dear Tracey:

In accordance with RSA 227-C:9, the Division of Historical Resources (DHR) has been
asked to comment on the parcel of state-owned land referenced above.

The DHR does not object to the proposed disposal of a portion of a .10-acre parcel of land
adjacent to Route 28 at the Salem/Windham town line and the conveyance of an access right-
of-way to Town of Salem. While the DHR recognized the parcel is adjacent to the National
Register-eligible Manchester and Lawrence Railroad Historic District, the proposed
construction of a pressure reducing valve and metering facility will not have an adverse

effect on this resource.

Should you have any questions regarding our comments, please feel free to contact David
Trubey, Review & Compliance Coordinator, at 271-2813.

Sincerely,

Nadine Miller
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer

NM/dwt

CORD Page 46



Klass, Michael

From: Winters, Shelley

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Klass, Michael

Subject: RE: CORD Surplus Land Applicatoin - 2019 SLR 005 (Salem)
Michael,

The NH Department of Transportation’s Bureau of Rail & Transit appreciates the opportunity to review. The Bureau of
Rail & Transit does not need this property now or in the foreseeable future for transit purposes. Also, while adjacent to
the state-owned Manchester & Lawrence Branch Railroad Corridor the corridor is currently abandoned and used as a
recreational rail-trail. The proposed sale does not impact interim trail use and will not impact future restoration of rail.

Should you need any additional information, please let me know.

Thank you,
Shelley

Administrator, Bureau of Rail & Transit

New Hampshire Department of Transportation
PO Box 483

Concord, NH 03302-0483

Tel: (603) 271-3497

From: Klass, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 3:37 PM

To: Klass, Michael

Subject: CORD Surplus Land Applicatoin - 2019 SLR 005 (Salem)

Dear All,
Please find the attached Surplus Land Review application for your review.

As reflected in the cover memo, the comment deadline for this request is July 10, 2019, and it is scheduled to be heard
at CORD’s July 11, 2019 meeting.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best,
Mike

Michael A. Klass

Principal Planner

New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives — Division of Planning

107 Pleasant Street, Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor, Concord, NH 03301

Main - 603-271-2155 | Direct - 603-271-6651

www.nh.gov/osi/planning/ CORD Page 47




The State of New Hampshire
Department of Environmental Services

—~
NHDES
ey Robert R. Scott, Commissioner

[omtt e

July 3, 2019

Michael A. Klass, Principal Planner

New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives
107 Pleasant Street

Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor

Concord, NH 03301

RE:  CORD SURPLUS LAND REVIEW (SLR 19-005) — REQUEST FOR THE PROPOSED SURPLUS OF A PORTION
OF A 0.10-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND TO THE TOWN OF SALEM, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Dear Mr. Klass:

In response to your recent request, the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services (NHDES) has
completed its review of the subject proposal. Based on a review of pertinent files, Geographic Information
System databases, and staff discussions, NHDES offers the following findings and recommendations.

NHDES has been intimately involved with the planning, design, and development of the Southern New
Hampshire Regional Water Interconnection Project in an effort to address both water quality and water quantity
challenges that are adversely affecting that section of the state. NHDES views this proposal to dispose of less
than a 0.10-acre of state property, currently owned by the New Hampshire Department of Natural and Cultural
Resources, to construct a 1,000-square foot utility building that will house a water metering facility and
pressure-reducing valve, as a key component to the continued progress of this critical infrastructure project.
NHDES fully supports the proposed action.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

Sincerely,

S ® L7

Robert R. Scott
Commissioner

cc: Clark B. Freise, Assistant Commissioner, NHDES
Thomas O’Donovan, Director, Water Division, NHDES
Timothy W. Drew, NHDES Designee, CORD
Tracie Sales, Rivers & Lakes Programs Manager, NHDES

www.des.nh.gov
29 Hazen Drive « PO Box 95 « Concord, NH 03302-0095
(603) 271-3503 » Fax: 271-2867 TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964 CORD Page 48



	2019 SLR 005 (Salem) - Application w cover letter.pdf
	1-CORD Cover Letter
	2-DNCR surplus-land-application
	3-Location Map
	4-Tax Map
	5-aerial map
	6-Photos
	7-Draft Plan




